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Dear Gary, 10/21/80

In my C.d. 75-0322, under date of 10/16/80, the FBI provided additional referrals
of DL and NO field office records. Among these is DL 100-10461-3525, It is an B5=page
partisl trenscript of the Dallas police broadcasts of 11/22/63. In some respects it
appears not to be identical with orevious wersions but maldng any checl is now impos=
sible for ne. If ap-ears to lave been made by the Secret Service. The name of SS agent
Warner apjears in the notations,

I cannot now make a copy for you, as I explain, Moreover, obtaining a copy frem
the FEI would cost no more than my conying cost,

Last waek I retumed from a month at Ysorgetown Univ. Hospital in Washington. &n
initial operation, which provided me with a phstic artery in the left thigh, was quite
successful, but {irst there was another venous thrombosia and then and avparently of
soue serlouaness some clotd and perhaps other matter broke loose and settled in tho left
leg and foot, Additional surgery is said to have cleansed the artery of the les dowm %o
the ankle but below there it is not accessible,

Of course a month on my back weakened me. I am severely limited in what I can do,
can walk for short distances only, can't stand still, have to wall periodically, eto.
wife, who has been enormonsly overburdened by this, now also has to try to do some

of the things I did formerly. inoluding on the property. .

43 a result the copying she can do is drastically reduced, so ruch ao that I am
not makdng cépdes that ordinarily I would malee for my own needs and purposes. With
regaxrd fo this transeript, I'm not making a copy for my own file of them, I've merely
written out & crosa reference for that file,

It may well be that the conditions under which this transcripiw was made increase
the chances of error and other undependability,

If you want it, I suzgest that you decompany your roquest of the FBI with & check
for §8.50 to save time. This would be a non-project request, as they define their
requests, and there is no non-project becklog of any great size, so you should have
a copy within a reasonable tine,.

Serry I can'% be of move help,

I go lack tc ihe hospital fur a checkup in a week. Yesterday my local docior
inferued e tuut there aprears to be an arderial insufficiency or perhaps more e
cisely a biood insulficiency in the lext leg. While he did not send me back to the
hospital and ite experts over this, it lo not a good slgne He imposed a further
limitation on me, to stop walldng as soon as I feel any pain. I hed bad severe pein
after walldng less than five minutes, less pain mueh faster. So you see 1 am pretty
lirited ovan in walldng, the one (and nccococary) cmorcise parmdiiede I report this to
indicate the degree of limdtation on what I can do.

Beat to yon all,




